
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Tell and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 21, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Ceremonial Recognition of Sherilyn Lombos  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council recognize Sherilyn Lombos for six years of service to the 
City of Manhattan Beach.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Sherilyn Lombos came to the City of Manhattan Beach as Assistant to the City Manager on 
October 2,  2000. Sherilyn was promoted to Deputy City Manager in July of 2004. 
 
Her accomplishments and contributions to the city are many but some of the highlights include: 
 

• Project Manager for the construction of the new Police/Fire Facility 
• Project Manager Facility Strategic Plan 
• Member of the management negotiation team for Teamsters and Fire labor contracts  
• Lead negotiator for Cable Television Franchise 
• Responsible for City Manager and City Council department budgets and 

performance measures 
• Responsible for the City’s legislative program 

 
Sherilyn has worked closely over the past six years assisting the City Manager and City Council 
in addressing the growing needs and concerns of the City.  
   
 
 
 
 
 
  
 




